FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 (FOIA)/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 (EIR)

· Road verge mowing regime 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

1. On the road verge network you are responsible for maintaining, are you or your services contractor implementing a mowing regime to benefit wild flowers? 
· If yes, can you outline your management practices (e.g. cutting verges later in the year, cutting them less often, collecting the arisings).

· If not, are you or your contractor planning on implementing one from 2021 or beyond?

Answer:
As part of our grassland strategy we undertake a reduced mowing programme, whilst we are unable to collect the arisings our environmental volunteers (Leicester Environmental Volunteers) or The Conservation Volunteers do complete a programme of selective weeding as required. Our usual maintenance schedule would be 10-12 cuts per year, please see revised mowing applied below.

Perennial Meadow (1 x cut and lift)

Flowering lawn (6 cuts per year)

Naturalised grass (1 cut and lift where possible or required)

2. If you or your contractor are implementing such a scheme, what has prompted you to do so (e.g. cost savings, reduced CO2 emissions, the impacts of the pandemic)? 

What benefits, if any, have you seen? And what, if any, problems have you encountered? 

Initially the focus was very much on creating enhanced bee corridors in partnership with Urban Buzz, however we are now doing further analysis to identify the true cost and emission savings, the emission savings are in connection to Leicester’s Climate Emergency declaration and action planning. 

 

We recognise the importance that appropriate habitat management plays to support biodiversity and pollinating insects, see link: https://www.leicester.gov.uk/leisure-and-culture/parks-and-open-spaces/management-and-maintenance/
and the Council here applies the exemption to disclosure contained at Section 21 of the FOIA and Regulation 6(1)(b) of EIR-Information accessible to the applicant by other means/available in another form/format. 

3. If you or your contractor have not implemented one, what, if any, reasons are preventing you (e.g. safety concerns, lack of information, resident views)? 

N/A

4. What is your approach to using glyphosate for weed control? 

Glyphosate is currently used by the Parks and Open Spaces teams within Leicester City Council.  It is used on a citywide basis to treat obstacles such as lamp posts and fence lines etc. on highway grass verges and more recently for the highway street spraying contract. We have looked at alternative methods to control weeds, including Hot water treatment and Flame treatment, but these both have their own issues and currently they are not viable alternatives. There are also health and safety concerns about using these methods in public areas.

During the last 3 years we have significantly reduced the amount of chemical we use and only target areas that are absolutely necessary and cannot be managed effectively by alternative methods.

The treatment is normally carried out in March/April and a further treatment as necessary to the highway street spraying contract later on in the season (July/August) to control weed growth in paving and kerbs edges on the highway.

 

All products purchased by Leicester City Council are of the best quality available through trusted British sources and we regularly liaise with the various chemical suppliers. We also work closely to guidelines set by the HSE in respect to the use of Glyphosate and other chemicals.

 

All of the staff that are engaged in applying the pesticides do hold the relevant certificate of competence in the application of pesticides and are updated and briefed on the latest legislation regarding the safe use of pesticides as and when necessary. 

 

We will use alternative weed control methods where appropriate and we do continue to monitor its use and are constantly looking at alternatives. 

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
